



SAARC CULTURAL CENTRE SRI LANKA

SOUTH ASIAN ASSOCIATION FOR REGIONAL COOPERATION (SAARC)

Contact Details for forwarding Nominations

Country	Address	Telephone	Email	Website
Afghanistan	Director (SAARC), Directorate General of Regional Cooperation, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of Afghanistan, Malek Asghar St., KABUL.	0093-20- 2100372	saarc.dgrc.mofa.af@gmail.com	www.mfa.gov.af
Bangladesh	Director General (SAARC & BIMSTEC), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of Bangladesh, Segunbagieha, DHAKA.	0088-02- 9562106	dirdsaarc@mofa.gov.bd	www.mofa.gov.bd
Bhutan	Director (SAARC, BIMSTEC & ACD), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Royal Government of Bhutan, PO Box: 103, Gyalong Tshokhang, THIMPHU.	00975-2- 337980	s_rinchhen@mfa.gov.bt	www.mfa.gov.bt
India	Deputy Secretary (SAARC), Ministry of External Affairs, Government of India, Room No. 1058, A Wing, Jawaharlal Nehru Bhawan, 23-D, Janpath NEW DELHI – 110 001.	0091-11- 49018358	ussaarc2@mea.gov.in	www.mea.gov.in
Maldives	Head (SAARC Div), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of the Republic of Maldives, Block number 77, Henveiru, Boduthakurufaanu Magu, MALE.	00960- 3323187	saarc@foreign.gov.mv	www.foreign.gov.mv
Nepal	Head (SAARC Div), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of Nepal, Shital Niwas, Maharajganj, KATHMANDU.	00977-1- 4416011	saarc@mofa.gov.np	www.mofa.gov.np
Pakistan	Director (SAARC), Ministry	0092-051-	saarcsection@yahoo.com	www.mofa.gov.pk

	of Foreign Affairs, Government of Pakistan, CONSTITUTION Avenue, ISLAMABAD.	9222103		
Sri Lanka	Director General (SAARC), Ministry of External Affairs, Government of the Sri Lanka, Republic Building, COLOMBO.	0094-11- 2325925	saarc@formin.gov.lk	www.mea.gov.lk

SAARC Secretariat	Director (HSC), SAARC Secretariat, P.O. Box 4222, KATHMANDU (Nepal).	00977-1- 4221693	dirtsri@saarc-sec.org	www.saarc-scc.org
------------------------------	--	---------------------	--	--